



ALAN EMMMS

Fire Safety (Engineering) Advisor

WHAT ALAN CAN DO FOR YOU

- Provide competent Fire Safety and Fire Engineering advice, at all levels (strategic and tactical)
- Produce pragmatic and concise Fire Risk Assessment (FRA) reports
- Produce accurate and concise Fire Safety Strategy reports
- Provide expert (Fire Safety) project management

PROFILE

Alan's fire safety career has led him to provide competent and professional advice to all levels of management and their workforce. This has been at both strategic (policy) and tactical / operational (procedures) levels and the ongoing maintenance of a robust fire safety strategy within an organisation. He is experienced in enforcing fire safety legislation and providing guidance for legislative compliance.

QUALIFICATIONS

City and Guilds 7303-Teaching in the Lifelong Learning Sector
 IFE Register of Fire Risk Auditors (2013)
 NEBOSH General Certificate
 NEBOSH Certificate in Fire Safety & Risk Management
 NEBOSH Certificate in Construction Health & Safety
 IOSH Managing Safely
 IOSH Managing Safely in Construction
 Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 2007 (Salvus Consulting)
 Approved NEBOSH Trainer for Certificate in Fire Safety & Risk Management
 Approved IOSH Trainer for Managing Safely

CONTACT

PHONE:
0333 009 6888

EMAIL:
info@riskandsafetyplus.com

EXPERIENCE

2013 - Present - Risk and Safety Plus (RS+) Ltd

Working closely with a client base of private sector (property development / management) and public / third sector (local councils / housing associations) organisations, developing Fire Safety Strategy documents, for planning consent and building control approval, in addition to carrying out FRA inspections and reviews, as well as Fire Safety-related training.

2019 - 2022 - The Fire Protection Association (FPA)

Senior Fire Safety trainer, leading a team for the design and delivery of technical fire safety and fire risk assessment training for the public and Fire and Rescue Services.

Delivering third party accredited fire risk assessment and passive fire protection courses and assessing European Diploma submissions and providing learning instruction and pathways for candidate development. Keeping abreast of legislation and guidance as it evolves within the post-Grenfell climate. Analysing and identifying areas of impact, especially for housing providers, providing insight to assist in risk control that achieves legislative compliance within risk and budget proportionality.

Technical Fire Advisor to Hurtwood Fire and Fire Engineering Advisor to Elmbridge Council Building Control Department. As technical consultant I specialised in problem solving and providing acceptable solutions to the satisfaction of the regulatory authorities and clients, often challenging Approved Inspectors and Local Authority Building Control Officers in their interpretation of the functional requirements of the Building Regulations.

2017-2019 - Gatwick Airport

Fire Safety Manager, with responsibility for development and maintaining of fire strategies, fire risk assessments and fire safety training. Fire Safety control of contractors and construction site practises. Inspection of works for Maintaining fire safety performance levels auditing and reporting performance to senior management. This enabled meeting company objectives of protecting passengers and the passenger experience, protecting business assets, and maintaining business continuity whilst ensuring fire safety policy and provision satisfied governance scrutiny and regulatory compliance.

1983-2013 - London Fire Brigade (LFB)

Operational and specialist fire officer, including heavy and specialised rescue, technical training (operations and fire safety) and as a fire safety inspecting officer (City of Westminster).